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i.D HARIL
.ILLI”” REQUESTED

———— — e i—

Mr, Devid 2. Miller
cational Coordinator

™

Frernandez for President Cormmittee

21145 Devonshire Street
Chatswort!:, California 91311
RO MUR 937
crr 1'r. Siller

on , 1981, the Commiassion accepted the
conciliation agreement sianed by gou and a2 civil penalty

in ttlement of a violation of 2 U.5.C. § 434, a providdon

of L]u Moderal Clection Campaign Act of 1%71, as anended.
fecordingly; the file has heen closed in this matter and
it will lLecmre a part of the public record within thirty
: wever, 2 U.S.C. § 437g9(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
lon derived in connection with any conciliation
becoming Huxl‘r without the written consent
rearondent and the Commission. Should you wish
h information tc become part of the puklic record,
vigse us in wixting.

nociloged vou will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

incerely
Charles K. Steelc

LJL;ul Counsel

y
welldscion Acoresoncrt

15 venfan s fernander

FBEHagan:ano 4/9/81
KAGross




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASTINGTON, D 2046)

April 27, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David R. Miller

Natiocnal Coordinator

Fernandez for President Committee
21145 Devonshire Street
Chatsworth, California 91311

RE: MUR 937

Dear Mr. Miller:

On April 24, 1981, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty
in sertlement of a vieclaticn of 2 U.S.C., § 434, a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and
it will become a part of the public record within thirty
davs. However, 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)({B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becomwing public without the written consent
of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
anv such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your filgs.

v

Sinper

p

rles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Benjamin Fernandez



BLFORE THE FLbrkar pLectIon commisston 81 APR 8 4l 23

In the Matter of
MUR 937

Fernandez f[or President
Committee

CONCILIATION AGRELHEUT

This matter having been 1nltiated by the Federal Clection
Commission 1in the crdinary coutrse of catrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, and, after an investigation, the Commission
having found reason to believe {(under then agpplicable statute)
that the Fernandez for Fresident Committee (heveinafter refevred
to as "Respondent”) wviolated 2 ¢.5.C. § 434 of the Federal
Election Campaign Act, {("the Act"), for failure to file
cuniulative reports of receipts and expenditures and for failure
to continuously reporvrt debts and obligations with the Federal
LElection Commission.

WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent having duly
entered into informal methods of conciliation do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Federal fLlecticn Conmission has jurisdiction
over the Respondent and the subkject natter in the
case, and thies Ayreement has the effect of 2 con-
clliation agreement uncer 2 t.5.C., § 437g{(a)(4)(Aa).

IT. FPespcndent has hag & reascnatle opportunity to
ger.cnstrate that no ascticon should bLe taken in this

nattey.




ITII.

Iv.

Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.

The pertinent facts in this matter aitc as follows:

Ao

Respondent registered with the Cuumission on
January 4, 1876, as the "Presidential Candidate
Committee,"

Respondent became the principal campalan committee
for Genjamin Fernandez (1960 presidential candidate)
in liovember 1978, changing 1ts name to the
Fernandez for President Conmmittee,

Respendent's July 10, 1978 Report (cleosing date
June 30, 1978&) disclosed cutstanding debts of
$25,368.53,

Respondent's Cctober 10, 1978 Report began coverage
of financlial activity on August 13, 1978, and ended
on September 30, 1976, leaving a disclosure gag
between July 1, 1978 and August 12, 1976.
Respondent's October 1¢, 1978 Report disclosed
cutstanding debts of $2,6%%.50 withcout showing
whether or 1n what nanner the original debts of
$25,368.53 haa been reduced.

Reports Analyslis Dilvision naae many reguests

fecr aaditiconel 1nformation regarolnga the inade-

quate disclosure.




o

G.  On February 5, 1979, the Commission found
reason to believe that Respondent violated
2 U.S.C. § 434.

li. Respondent attemnpted to obtain Committee
records from former treasurer Morales, the
treasurer from July 6 to August 23, 1978.

I. Commission subsequently subpoenaed Mr. Edwin
Morales fcr documents and malled coples to
Respondent upon receipt.

J. On lioverber 6, 1979, the Commission found
reasonapble cause to helieve that Respondent
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434.

K. Respondent (iled amended disclosure reports

on April 28, 1980.

WHERLEORL, Respondent ayrees that:

I,

IT.

I1I.

Iv.

2 U.5.C. former § 434{(c) reculres that political
conmittees file with the Commission cunulative
repcorts of receipts and expenditures.

2 U.S.C. former § 434(b)(1l2) veguires that political
comnmittees reporl continuously thelir debts and obli-
gations until such debits are extinuulshed,

Fallure tc tirely file curnwlative reports with the
Cormmission constitutes a violation of 2 U.6.C. former
§ 434(c).

Fallure to continunously repcrt debts and obligations

consititutes & violation of 2 LU.S.C. former § 434(b)(12).




e

VI.

GENERAL CONDITIOLS

II.

I1II.

28 W\ N\ 5

Dat C.uriea

Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the
Treasurer of the United States in the amount
of $500 pursuwant to 2 U.S5.C. § 437gta)(6e)(B).
Respondent shall not undertake any activity
which 1s in violation of the Federal Llection

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.5.C.

§ 431, et seq.

w

The Commission, on reguest of anyone filing a

corplaint under 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(l), concerning
the matters at 1ssue herein, cr on its own notion,
nay review compliance with this Agreement. If the

Commission believes that thiis Agreement or any re=

quirement therecof has been viclated, it may institute

a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Colunbia.

It is jwutually agreed that this agreement shall be-
cone cflective as of the date that all parties hercto
have executed same and the Commission has approved
the ¢ntire agrecement.

It is agreed that respondent shall have no more then

thirty (30) days from the date this auyreenent becomes

fective to conply with and implement the requirement
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April 3,

1681

Date

fhi 2 7t

Fernandq& tor President Comnmittee

Navid R. Miller

National togrdinator




BEFCRE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 937

Fernandez for President
Committee

— et e

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 24,
1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions regarding MUR 937:

1. Approve the signed conciliation
agreement in the matter of the
Fernandez for President Committee,
as attached to the General Counsel's
April 21, 1981, Memorandum to the
Commission.

2. CLOSE THE FILE in MUR 937.

3. 5Send the letter with the fully
executed agreement attached to
the above-named memorandum.

voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson and Tiernan,

Attest:

Y
s

FAAA -/ SN S et

/{ﬁ /C/{rf /C-'Q y(d'i(ei~ ?i‘ (fy;LJ27Z&L;%{f

/ Date / Marjorie W, Emmons '
:J/Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-21-81, 5:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 4-22-81, 11:00




April 21, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO::Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 937

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20461 . '_f\ L)L j ! o 5

April 21, 1981

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
FROM: Charles N. Steele//:/
General Counselcf-
SUBJECT: Conciliation in MUR 937 - Fernandez for

President Committee

Attached is the signed Conciliation Agreement from
the Fernandez for President Committee. The document is
signed by Mr. David R, Miller, the Committee's National
Coordinator, who represents the Committee in agreeing
to and executing each provision in the agreement. A
check for the civil penalty of $500 accompanies the
signed document.

The Committee has fulfilled all the regquirements
of this Conciliation Agreement. Therefore, we are
recommending that the Commission approve the conciliation
and close the file in this matter.
Recommendations

1. Approve the signed Conciliation Agreement in
the matter of the Fernandez for President Committee.

2. Close the file in MUR 937.

3. Send attached letter with the fully executed
agreement.

Attachment

Letter to David R. Miller
Conciliation Aareement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MATIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David R. Miller

Natiocnal Coordinator

Fernandez for President Committee
21145 Devonshire Street
Chatsworth, California 91311

RE: MUR 937
Dear Mr, Miller:

on » 1981, the Commissicn accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by vou and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434, a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordincly, the file has been closed in this matter and
it will become a part of the public record within thirty
davs. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) {(4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent
of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed vou will find a fully executed copyv of the
finazl conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

cc: Benjamin Fernandez




Lt

gLAPR B sall:23
FERNANDEZ FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE . :

21145 DEVONSHIRE STREET \_ﬁ\ .-
CHATSWORTH, CALIFORNIA 91311 CA % L

(213) 882:4050
April 3, 1981

Mr. Charles N. Steecle
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K' Street

Washington, D.C.

Re: MUR 937

Dear Mr. Steele:

In resvonse to vour letter of March 235, 1981, I am pleased to
enclose the signed Conciliation Agreement in regard to the
above referenced matter. I am also enclosing Committee Check
No. 262 to cover the civil venalty levied in said matter.

T am very pleased that the Commission and our Committee could
reach this amicable agveement. 1 feel it is fair to all »artices
invelved, Please send, for our Committee records, a copv of the
fully executed agreement.

Thank vou for your fine cooperation in bringing this mattecr to
a final resolution.

Sincerely,

e (0

Navid R, Maller
National Coovdinator

PRM/ 51k

encl. EZ :Z|d 8 ‘\_; |F
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BLFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION conmission 81 APR G &jl: 23

In the Matter of

MUR 937

Fernandez for President
Committee

— Nt e

COLCILIATION AGREEMNENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Clection
Commission in the ordinary course of carrying out 1ts supervisory
responsibilities, and, after an investigation, the Commission

having found reason to Lelieve (under then applicable statute)

e
. that the Fernandez for President Commlittee (hereinafter referved
. to as "Respondent”} violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434 of the Federal

T Clection Campaign A4ct, ("the aAct"), for failure to file

"o cunulative reports of receipts and expenditures and for failure
B to continuously report debts and obligations with the Federal

B Election Commission.

= WHCRLFORE, the Commission and Respondent having duly

_ enteved into informel methods of conciliation do hereby agree

P as folleows:

I. The federal Clecticn Coumisslon has jurisdiction
over the Resvondcent and the sulbject matter in the
case, and tlhis Acreemont has the effect of a con-
ciliation agrccemant uncer 2 L.S.C. § 437g{a)(d)(A).

IT. Tesgondent has had ¢ veascnalble oprortunity to

demcnstrate that ne action should e taken 1n this

attev.




ITI. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.
IVv. The pevrtinent facts in this matter ave as follows:
A. Respondent registered with the Commission on
Jenuavy 4, 1870, as the "Presidential Candidate
Committee."”

E. Resrondent became the principal canpalon committee

"~ for Benjamin Fernandez (19860 presidential candidate)
} in lovember 1978, changlng 1ts name to the

, - Fernandez for Presicent Conmittee.
*- C. Responcgent's July 10, 197€ Report (closing date
B June 30, 197§) disclosed ocutstanding debts of
o $25,362.53.

D. Respendent's Ccteber 16, 1978 Report Legan coveraqge
~

cf financial activity on August 13, 1978, and ended

o on Segtember 306, 1976, leaving a disclosure gap

betveen Julv 1, 1878 and August 12, 19785,

E. Pespcocnagent's Cocteber 16, 15786 Report disclosed
outstarcing dewets cf $2,692.50 without showing
whethey or in wlet nranner tne original debts of
SCZ,3¢e. I3 had Leen veauced.

['v Revoris ~nelvels Division rade nany requests

fcvy avuictliencl infovmatlon regarcing the inade-

guate cisclosure,




G. ©On FPebruary 5, 1979, the Commission found
reason to believe that Respondent violated
2 L.5.C., § 434,

[1. Respondent attempted to obtain Comm}ttee
records from former treasurer Morales, the
treasvrer from July 6 to August 23, 1978.

I. Coumlssion subsequently subpcenaed lr. Edwin

© Morales fcor documents and mailed copies to
. Respondent upon receipt.
. - J. ©On lovenber 6, 1979, the Commission found
- reasonable cause tc believe that Respondent
- viclated 2 U.5.C., § 424,
= K. Respondent filed amended disclosure reports
N on april 28, 1980.
-
WHERLEFORL, Respondent agrees that:
:‘ I. 2 U.5.C. former § 434(¢) recuires that political

committees file with the Commission cunulative
reports of recelpts and expenditures.

II. 2 U.S5.¢C, former § 434(b)(12) reguires that political
committees report continvcusly their debts and obli-
gatlions until such debts are extinguished.

I1T1. railure to timely File cumulative reports with the
Cornilisgion constitutes a violaticn of 2 U.5.C. former
§ 434{c).

IV. Falluvre to continuously repovt debts and obligations

consititutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. former § 424(b)Y{12).




-

GLCLERAL

vVI.

Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the
Treasurer of the United States in the amount
of $500 pursuant to 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(6)(B).
Respondent shall not undertake any activity
which is in viclation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amenaed, 2 U.S.C.

§ 431, t seq.

_—

COULITICHES

fa|

I.

II.

Y=y
=i

The Comrissicn, on request of anyone filing a
corplaint under 2 U.S5.C. § 437¢(a)(l), concerning

the matters &t issue herein, or on its own notion,
nay review cecnpliance with this Agreement. If the
Commicsicn belileves that this Agreement or any re-
quirerent thereof has been vioclated, 1t may institute
a civil acticn for relief in the United States
District Court for tie District of Columbia.

It is 1autuelly agrecd that this agreement shall be-
cor.e eflective as ¢of the date that all parties herctce
have cxecuted same and the Commissicn has approved
tlhe ¢enrtive agrecenent.,

It 18 acsreed that resrondent shall have no more than
thivty (3C) davs from the date this ayreenent becones
efrective to cengply with and implemcent the requirenent
contained 1n thils acveerent and to so notify the

Cecrrilgaion.

Date

“Charles I.. Steele
Ccneral Ccounsel
Federal Flection Commission



April 3,

1981

Date

oy

Fernandgz for President Committco

Cv: David R, Miller

ITS: _National toordinator
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September 11, 1979

MEMORANDUM TC: Marge Emmons

}11

RO#M: Llissa T. Garr

~ SB3JECT: MUR G637

Please have the attached Interim #nvest Report on

FUR 937 cistribputel to the Commission.

" Tnank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 204618

MEMCRANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
" FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMons P2V E "t“f)fv/
DATE: SEPTEMBER 12, 1979

SUBJECT: MUR 937 - Interim Investigative Report

rao dated 9-10-79; Received in 0CS
9-11-79, 10:52
The above-~-named document was circulated to
the Commission on a 24-hour no-okjection basis
at 4:00, September 11, 1979.

- There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

e Report at the time of the deadline.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 937

Fernandez for President Committee )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On February 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Fernandez for President Committee ("the Committee") was
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 for failure to file cumulative
reports, and failure to continuously report debts and cbligations.
This matter originated in the Reports Analysis Division and was
subsequently referred tc the Office of General Counsel.

A Committee official stated by telephone that he has received
the Committee records previcusly held by a former treasurer. The
records represent receipts and expenditures fcor a reporting gap
in the Committee's disclcsure reports. The official stated that
he is assimilating the information and hopes to submit an amended

report within a week.

f/o/ /27 e A ALk

William C. Oldaker
General Cocunsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

September 10, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Ed Vela

Fernandez for President Committee
21145 Devonshire Street
Chathsworth, California 91311

-
Re: MUR 937

P

5 Dear Mr. Vela:

’e This will confirm your conversation with my staff
regarding reports of receipts and expenditures to be

e filed with the Commission by your Committee. As agreed,

; we will expect to receive copies of the submission on
or hefore September 12, 1979,

If you have any questions regarding this matter,

- please contact Frances B. Hagan at (202) 523-4060.

- Sinceyrely,

- xfigg/

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N\
WASHINGTON Y C Jdind

MEMORANDUM TC:

FROM: MARJORIE W. IMMONS o-f;$
!

ATIGUST 3, 1979
.~ SCBJECT: YR 937 - Interim Investigative Renort

sicned by GC 8-:2-7%, Received bv NCS
8-2-79. 11:50

re

~ The above-named document was clrculated ©o
the Ccmmission orn 2 24-hour no-oolectilon vasis
a= 4:79, August 2, 1970,
Thers were no oblecticns <o the Tnterim Investigative

Rendrt at the time of the deafline.



MEMORAWDUM T0O: Marge Ermmons
FROM ; Elissa T. GArr

SUBJLCT: MUR 937

Flease have the attached Interim Invest Remort on

MER 937 distributed to the Commission;

“hank you,




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of )

R MUR 937
Fernandez for President Committee Yy AU@ ;

CBI2r 59

INTERIY INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On February 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Fernandez for President Committee ("the Committee") was
in violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 434 for failure to file cumulative
reports, and failure to continuously report debts and obligations.
This matter originated in the Reports Analysis Division and was

<A subsequently referred to the Office of General Counsel.

Committee records were obtained by subpoena from a former treasurer.
We have sent a copy of these records to present Committee
officials so that they may amend their reports to reflect

the missing information.

— - . |
- DATE William C. Oldaker

General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1320 K STREED N W
WASHING TON DU 263

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE U)C/

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS \ﬂ\
DATE: JULY 2, 1979
SUBJECT: MITR 937 - Interim Investicative
Ceport dated £-28-79: Received
in OCS 6-29-79, 7:41
The above-named document was circulated to
the Commission on a 24~hour no-objection basis
at 2:00, Fridav, June 29, 1979.
There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Renort at the time of the deadline.




June 28, 1979

MEMORALNDUM TO: Marge Irmons
FROM: HURs837T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 937

Please have tlie attached Interim #invest Report

o MUR 937 distributed to the Comnission.

Thank vyou.



. [

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

.?E}JUNZQ A7 y

In the Matter of )
) MUR 937
Fernandez for President Committee )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On February 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Fernandez for President Committee ("the Committee”) was
in vieclation of 2 U.S8.C. § 434 for failure to file cumulative
reports, and failure to continuously report debts and cobligations.
This matter originated in the Reports Analvsis Division and was
subsequently referred to the Office ¢of General Counsel.

The Commission approved and issued a subpoena to Mr. Edwin
Morales, who was treasurer during the period for which the
Committee has no financial records. Mr. Morales responded to
our second notification of subpoena by providing books, records,
checks, and receipts of the campaign which were in his possession.

These records are necessary to the Committee's accurate
compliance with the Act's disclesure requirements and will be

made available to the Committee s¢ that thev mav appropriately

amend their reports.

¢ /22/79

William C. OlQakér
General Counsel

pDate




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 k SIREET NW
WASHINGTION DU 20463

Z

MEMOEANDUM TO CHARLES STEZLE
~ FROM: MARSORIT i, S:f_\'o_\:f_:\'{*\
b DATE: JUNE &, 1979

SUSJZCT: MUR 937 - Interim Investigative Report
' dated 5-6-79: Siaoned 6-6-79;
. Received in nNCS 6-6-79, 2:27

The above-named document was cirgculated on oa ozt

Fand

Jour no-nbiection baslisz zz 11:00, June 7, 1979.
—~ The Commission Zzcreczrs's ZIZice Es razelved
— n0 obiscticns =o the Interim Investigative Report as

g of 11:30 this date.
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June 6, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: tlarge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Carr

SUBJECT: MUR 937

Plecas echave the attached Interim Invest Report
on MUR 937 distributed to the Commissinn.

Thankvou.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 5, 1979

In the Matter of )

} MUR 937
Fernandez for President Committee )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On February 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Fernandez for President Committee ("the Committee") was
in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 for failure to file cumulative
reports, and failure to continuocusly report debts and obligations.
This matter originated in the Reports Analysis Division and was
subseguently referred to the 0ffice of General Counsel.

The Commission approved a subpoena which was issued to
Mr. Edwin Morales, who was treasurer during the period for which
the Committee has no financial records. To date, we have no
evidence that the subpoena was received by certified mail. We
are now attempting a second notification. If no response is

received within a reasonable time period, we will act to enforce

Da?@f 7/ William C. @ldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 h STREL T NOW
WASHINGTON DO 20463

MEMORANDTM TD CHARLEZS STEZLE \DQ/
rﬂ
TROM: MARSCRIE i ZMMONS

(S
DATE: MAY 14, 1979
N SUBJEZCT MR 937 ~ Tnterim Investiacative Renort

dated 5-11-79- TPeceived in 2CS
o Tridav, 5-11-79, 4-11

~ The zbove-narmed dogument was fivoulata? onoz2 24
nour no-opiacticn fasisz =2t 2039, Mondav, May 14, 1979,

o The Coomlizssion Eegsrazars's 55z 1y Tagsliaed

- nT o%iazcoion:s =2 the Interim Investigative Renort as of

o

3-39 this date.



May 11, 1979

MUEMORAUDUN, TO: Harge Emmons

FROM : Jane Colgrove

SUBJECT: MUR 937
o
e Please have tho attached Interim Investiaative
: Report on MUR 937 distributed to the Commissénn on a
'F 24 hour no-objection basis.
N nank vou.
c
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

) v

In the Matter of )

Fernandez for President Committee )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On February 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Fernandez for President Committee ("the
Committee”) was in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 for failure
to file cumulative reports, and failure to continuously
report debts and obligations. This matter originated in
the Reports Analysis Division and was subsequently referred
to the Office of General Counsel.

The Committee did not disclose activity between July 1,
1978, and August 21, 1978, during which time Mr. Edwin
Morales was treasurer. The present Committee officials
have been unable to obtain records for the period from the
former treasurer. The Committee has provided evidence
of efforts to obtain the necessary documents. Mr. Morales
resides in New Jersey and the Committee is headguartered
in California.

The Commission approved a subpoena of the records
in Mr. Morales' possession. Shortlv thereafter, the
Committee's assistant treasurer, Mr. Donald Kay, spoke

with Mr. Morales and learned that the former treasurer

would cooperate and send the records to California.




On that assurance, we withheld the subpoena in the
interest of voluntary compliance. However, our most
recent conversation with Mr. Kay revealed that he had
not received the Committee's records. BAs a result of

Mr. Morales' intransigence, we are proceeding with

issuance of the subpoena. \\

L e e i

William ¢ O1daker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

105 b STEEET N W
WASHING TON DL 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Edwin Morales
218=GC Overmount Avenue

May 4, 1979

West Patterson, N.J. 07424

Dear Mr. Morales:

Enclosed is a subpoena
Commission reguiring you to

=]

the Fernandez for President

These documents should

of your receipt of this letter.

Re: MUR 937

issued by the Federal Election
submit documents relating to
Committee.

be submitted within 10 days
If you have any questions,

please contact Frances B. Hagan, the staff member assigned

to this matter, at (202)-

Enclosure

William C./0Oldaker
General Counsel
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SUBPOENA FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

TO: Mr. Edwin Morales
218-G Overmount Avenue
West Patterscn, N.J. 07424

RE: MUR 937

The Federal Election Commission, pursuant to its powers set
forth in 2 U.S5.C. §437d(a) (3)., hereby subpoenas the dccuments listed
below and requires that they be sent by pre-paid certified mail,
addressed to the Office cf General Counsel, Federal Election
Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., 20463, Attention:
Frances B. Hagan and postmarked within ten days of your receipt of
this subpcena:

All records in your possession pertaining to the Fernandéz for
President Committee (formerly the Presidential Candidate Committee).
Such records include, but are not limited to, books, ledgers,
checks, bills and receipts.

WHEREAS, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission has

hereunto set her hand at the 0Office of the Commission, 1325 K Street,
L]

N.W., Washington, D.C., 20463, this /(»?Ziday of W/ 1979.

Jaan D (Wdesns
Joan D. Alikens
Chairman

ATTEST:

Marjgrie Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREE NAW
WASHING TON DY O 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS mf‘bz.f‘.
DATE : APRIL 13, 1979
SUBJECT : SUBPOENA IN RELATION TO MUR 937

The attached subpoena, avproved April 12, 1979,

has been signed and sealed.

ATTACHMENT
Subpoena (1)
Morales




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

) MUR 937
Fernandez For President Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 12,

1979, the Commission appreved by a vote of 6-0 the

subpoena for documents and cover letter as recommended
in and attached to the First General Counsel's Report dated

April 10, 1979 regarding the above-captioned matter.

Attest:

Salra Darvai, L Comport st d—

Late Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in QOffice of Commission Secretary: 4-10-79, 11:30
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 4-10-79, 3:00




Avril 10, 1979

MLMORAJDUM 20: IHMarge Lmmons

FROM: Llissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: YUR 937
-
~
~ Flease have the attached First General Counsel's
, - Poport on SUR 437 Jistributed to the Commission on 2
.- dg hour tallv 2asis.

Phank you,

Lot
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. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIQION

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMI R 1970 MUR NO 937
BY OGC TO COMMISSION AF 10 1979 STAFF MEMBER(S)

Tarrant

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENETRATE D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Fernandez For President Committee

Chatsworth, CA 91311

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(c) and 434 (b) (12)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) because of respondent's failure
to amend their reports.

EVIDENCE

The Presidential Candidate Committee (the Committee) registered
with the Commission on January 4, 1978. 1In November, 1978 it became
the principal campaign committee for Benjamin Fernandez, 1980
presidential candidate, and changed its name to the Fernandez for
President Committee.

The Committee has been sent seversl RFAI's by RAD regarding
their failure to file cumulative reports, in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§434(c) and their failure to continuously report debts and obliga-
tions and/or provide relevant information about such debts obliga-
tions, if extincuished, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (12).

On their July 10 Quarterly Report, which covered up to June
30, 1978, the Committee disclosed $25,368.53 in outstanding debts.
.On their next report, the October 10 Quarterly Report, no reference
was made to these outstanding debts. In addition, the Committee's
activity between 7/1/78 and 8/21/78 was not disclosed as the report's
beginning coverage date was 8/13/78. From July 6 through August 23,
1978, the treasurer of the committee was Edwin Morales.




-2-

RFAI's were sent out by RAD on December 14, 1978 in regard
to all of the Committee's reports filed in 1978. In response,
Mr. Donald Kay, assistant treasurer, has contacted the Commission
numerous times by phone and letter. Mr, Kay has explained that
records for the peried 1/1/78-8/23/78 are in Mr. Morales'
possession who, in turn, has not complied with reguests from
Committee members to supply them with such records. Documentation
of the requests made to Mr. Morales have been sent to the Com-
mission.

On February 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe
the Committee was in wviolation of 2 U.S5.C. §434.

ANALYSIS

As attempts by the Committee to cbtain the records from
Mr. Morales have wroved unsuccessful, the Office of General
Counsel recommends that the Commission authorize the attached
subpoena for documents to be issued to Mr. Edwin Morales.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the attached subpoena for documents and cover
letter.

Attachments

1. Referral
2. Autheorization to Issue Subpoena
3. Subpcoena
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July 7, 1878

Federal Blection Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
Veshington, D,Ca 20463

Fo: Presidential Candidate Comrmittes
I. D. & 84152

Gentleman:

Enclosed you will find tiw Federal Election Coumission report
corxresponding to the Presicdential Candidate Connittee for the
period April 1st te Jurz 30th, 1078,

I have preparced said report based on my knewledgs of activities,
until June 9th, 1978, when my resignation becane cffceotive. To
the bLest of my knowledge, no activitics were engaged frem Juns
10th through 20th, 1978.

Very truly yours,

&Jgéiadxgu ézkdétzb é;;oaaﬁj.
ST

Ileana Alvarcs IF're
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Ful MHame, Mivbeg Addoess and Z 1P Code Principat Mace of Sutiness Darg lrmouth, i AMount of roch fecopr
. l.econia AL farker Hetired day . year) . tis Prriod

| “~h 189C0 MW, 23rd Ave,
] Miami, Fia. . , w/21/78 | 900,00
Qucupanon :‘-/.,\

)

L ol e P FE— ——— e — e e
~| HC(-llll ot D(‘Pru o Cen, : -<'c(u1\.-o\ <l ! |
- [Ty 0O Groeral IJOHN A \.1‘h Yo 3 2007007 i |

FE,’F] wo g ﬂbd*ss .’\’1 /IPC frare oi i'nncts Daiv [m(:-\th_ ‘ I'\rnﬂ' 1§ ‘\qu Iy r(“m—),"—

A Isirta Lominonco nequested tlay, yeorl s eyl

$/4-83 129th 5t.

? ¢ 4 . -
/l{:'w Gardens, N.Y, 11415 am T 4/LA/75 200.C0
: Capauan
a2 ' Roquested ]
Vermnt bor T i wor s st oy ed '
- . S 2T
o~ (2 Pany [J Concrar F) Qe ; . 3 B 200. ; o
[ Hi E'\ e |".' TR s angd 210 Caue d u Date (mongh, T TRmaunt 0f eoot feeeitt
: Lilia Vdldoz Re mmst ad day. yoae) thes Peciod

31-70 S4th S¢., Apt BA

~ Woodside, M.Y. R
4 Ocenpanen P(‘quc siod

L1378 200.00

AU |_n\|\ Lo .1

Hecegt (o,

~ 2 Fretnary 0 Geaw 19 Qaber - SN i) j
P N (. SN PN i IACH > [ Al S I —
. {pn ! , e R hing Acddress ang Zw (‘odu Prinzpal $ace of Lasisise Dawe {month, Amount ol cach Becenl
year)

hx.(in‘clo L. Hcngifo Reguesied day. this Period

Requesled
e L. _ —{ AS13/78 200.00

Geeuvanen

Fooredst Tor.

D 5‘r|"

Ueal docten
(](,‘.m» d Cantanir St egy :

Fuid loa 2 ol ZIF Coge el Ll e - Dot tmonin, | Amaunt o0 cadt el
boen u.: r.JnuL o . Fermandsr § Asunciales Gay, yead) thas Moot
/?.1 145 Devonrchire 21145 Devonshirce
¢ Chatsworth, Cal., 91311 Chntaroeth, Col.  _O1312y .

)
-\T:',' Qocupatain
[ _ s o Vepnoniot e 5/19/70 1,000.00
it tae 47 r (I'f .((_(*\ |.t: o thoegld ot e
. v A '

. ‘o
SO TN E s TONY 15 S ES U NN U
[s I -\ch_ ! Amoon: st eest Fiolenn

cay . yaarl ths Fosesed

Tadd ol by Py

Ao e '>c|'

”l:\‘rw-: It
— Mgy DG £ i

ﬁUn]OTAL Gl evumiy (g [ANETURYCO T ur-?f}

S 2,200.00

b

1014\! VR P S i s Dot ov v terr sk d L o L L e e e e e e e e

T ae o .

e T ke e o e b e, s = e e———




OULE A

1D

v, 1u78

ol Ltectdn Coimnussan
w Srreet, NV,

agtan, D.C. 20203

"ITEMIZEED RCCEIPTS

{Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,

Qibier Income, Loans, Refunds)

Suppeorting les 14a, 1%a, 16b, 15¢, 16a, 174, and/or 1Ba

of FLC FORM 3

2

ot _2__
)

Page far

Line Number

{Usc Separate Schodules 1or
each numiered line)

poaie of Candidate ar Conunitier in Full

_Pr ~esidential_Candidate Commitlee ID NO. 84152
M_Fuu Name, Kia:ling Address and ZIP Code F‘rmcmgl Place of Business Date Imonth, Amount of cach Reccint
J. Sirvent Requested day, ycar) this Period
.69-20 Groton St.
1’:/ Forrest Hilts, MUY, 11375 ———— .
) Qccupation .S
B 5 L _/M;:“,Z'LL B 5/9 & 172 .
Roce i fon _ DCMerk o Contibutor o teltempioyod 78 390.00
0 eomary O Geoceat S8 Oiber RN EA Year-Ta D:v_t_ﬂ::tﬁ:__i9_@__(1(]—__ww ________ fm e N
Full tNanoe, .ulmq Aotdeos and 21P Code | Princpal Place of Busiiess Oate (monthy, Amount of vath ficcuip
nhlores Sirvent Ruquested day, year) - this Penod
A f-‘)v-?O Groton St. .
1. L Foreot Hills, MUY, 11375 5/3/78 500,00
‘lg O Cupslian
P - e, ZA .
1 Rccc?xl-zdfur - - T T ’"" mfh ML ;;‘;;SL iy
ol [Jrramaey ) Gensial Tl ny Yeardlo Dote . S003.00 T
b Fﬁ:_tl—fi;mn BRET T_l A \-j_«:;:a_-:d—z—|f‘ Code ﬁ-M“I Pl N l‘!l Ptai?oT Business T Dot teonih, | Amoeet of cach T coent
L[ day, year) thes Penvad
<l
T [ "Cccupanion [ -

et e

iy DG'“EF“
g Address 2ng ZIP Coge Date imoniih, Ao o
iy day, yearl this Moned
C —_
—~
¢ - ———— e :
- frce i foe: L ey ed |
~ __,_ﬂ ooy QGmerat | QQher o Acireae YeacTobse . S | A o
‘-3-5 Foli iz g Aadiees ene 21U Cc:c t F‘lm::.“a- Pace of Busmms Cowe lmonth, Amount of ¢210 RoTet
day, year) this Peaiod
Qceupanon B ]
Boecmpr lors o ] 0 Chr‘” i CO'\ln d
Aguren
B s S - ST s TS e e e T
frans 2l ZIF Cods Pringoat P‘.,\ ¢ oot Busioess Oate wronin, Anvoun: ¢l [ R IO
day, veaid s Percogd
_.O'_(_L,"\‘) 4"\]‘) o
ftecesnt o N B l‘-__ O Ci e 1t (_on.‘—utl_lz'v u:v.lc.‘_i_ ___T___ \
| BIEER 0 "
- -2 R e e i B e T T et
VIR TR Cob gl Date oong, Fv o of wact Ketint
cay, vearl [BRIFREIITIN
f
Rugeast tor o T H :“. (1N T
Lh]_‘_"-"‘\w' O Geneent [ I —
SUBTOT;\L oo ate g e {oue gt S
o i AR _890 .03 -
TOTAL My e L e IS e o s Gl e e e e e e e e e e e e e S,
S -i;_flf“",“f‘
T A e e m e s e v o e e e
i S R T e e a2 p i S—ra—. T s+ ey




CHEDULE B

VISt

auaty. 1078

L el Blecton Conumission
126 X Sueet, NW.
.\\hll\plnn,D.C. 20463

TEMIZED EXPENDITURES

{Opecrating, Tnimsters Oui, Contributions to-Kind,
Loans, Loan Bepayments and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 20a, 214, and 223, 220, and 22¢

of FLC FORM 3

Poge

Line Nunber

]

of L |
.:?()"j_ or

{Use Sceparate Schedules tor

cach numbered ling} .

Name of Candidate or Commutiee in Tull

Proasidential Candidate

Cormmitice

D,

N0, 84152

Fell Name, Maiing Address and 211 Code
Lucia Fornandez
n7o0 N,E, 8th St,
Miami, Fla, 33138
[

Partisalars of Fxproingirure
Contract l.abor

Lxenditure for:

[ Praimary 0O General L Ciner

Oute (nomh,
ay, year)

4/10/78
6/2/78

Aovannt of cach expendi-
e this peniod

500,00
350,00

Foll rame, KMaillhing Adileess and ZIY Code
AMbert Hendarshot
SO 5,15, 12th S,

Fort Lauderdale, Fla,

Ferticuloss of Exprooiiture
Ay travel, ground transp,
food, (advance)

Expanditure for:

[OPrinary OGenerat - Cuwr

Date oy,
Gay. yecarl

4/1L /70

4/20/78

Antount of cath enpond, .

s e vus pernod

175,00
10.00

Fubl Nanie, Rlathesg Addeess and 21 Code
~ Fevorly Hontez
Ninowsn, 222
Cal,

o0

Canoaa Pani,

01303

Pazugulors of [apendiurg
Postage and freight

f_"x;'::(-}-l;li"_‘ for. o h
O romery

0O General }DO:'war

Date vnonth,
day. yearl

4/10/78

Aurount of calh exprnds-
ture thus praiiog

126,55

I

Pl {20 Wabo s Aaddiess and 210 Coge

Pole-Gravhic Printing

Partomans gf Dupondaue

Franting

Carz viromn,

cay, yaard

Ao ol ool e b

e Vs aori ot

A1 10160 Hason Ave., 4/18/78 g.70
' _ Chatsworih, Cal, 0613211 Faoondiore lor | T 6/0/78
- 03 Perimzry [d Geooral o O
f“-(- Fui Wamg, Rigdn ..-\ddro;s and 210 Code faineuiars of im\ch:urc Ot \-"w’-w'-w.i
Westorn Uoion Travel advance wirved to day, yuar) Loie Vs perigy
c 708 1d4th St, N,W, B, Feynaades for meals, 4/18/78 211,59
o Washington, D,0C, Trdvspost,, tel.a | 5/3/79 2nnLan
r,{\. N Expondiiuee o
O Mimey O Canvrat [0
Fait oy Lo Aodeess and ZIP Cods Fotesiiors of o AN IRV ) Date {ro oy, AT T el 2 enen
l1leany A, Fresen Troavel advanceoe wired to 8, ‘ day, year) wire this parod
3355 Yvymeant CL, Apt, 46 Foernander for reanls, trans
Annandate, Va, 22003 i, aA/26/78 226,00

Eayonditure for

[0 Prenay 0O Seneral

Home:

Futi flmne, Sl g Asidecns and ZI0 Coge

Alicia Cove
2923 Veodsdas Rd,

Silver Sphvine,

Maryland

Elanien

[EaN

Partioniges ©F Lnanodurg

Contract Yabovr; translation

Date imenah,

day, yearl

S/1/70

ATV O LU O T

ture s ol

500,00

Fofirme st A s anet 200 Jo e ot ot b e tare Loos e T G
ICyR Pollie Redations aoaiinst oaccount Uy yeae) ere thes o
G55 - IFL C e m eyt ; .
J25% Suncet illvd. for scuvvices -public rel, 5/5/78 500.00
Los Angeles, Cal, 00060 L '
|SACAERATHETERITE L
M -y OCeecn s D0
S L |

SURTOYTAL ©f ¢ o,

penchiiwees thay prase ot

TOTAL Uit penied st page tus hine ourmbeoe ooy )

S e,

i R L T Tt
e

B i R R T oo PRI PR,

A —— . B e e e -

e R et




UL

sLo

e 1978

(gt Llecban Cotnnmnion
LK Sucent, HWY

nagton, 1. 20163

;

.lTEMlZED EXPENDITURES
(Operating, Transfers Out, Contributions In-King,
Loans, Lo Repayincits and Refunds Bade)
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 224, 22b, and 22¢

of FEC FORM 3

Page o

| iney Muimter

)

af oo for
ce DA

{Use Separate Schacdhules for

each numbered Ling)

rrecidentinl

Name ol Canaidate o Commiltee in Full

Candildate

Commitice

1D No.

§.1152

Amcrican
™0 G400
Choreh SU. 5
Now York

MR

WY,

[ ull feamme, Maihing Adaeess and 23P Code
Airlines

tation

10249

Farticulars of Expenditure

Alr

transporitation

Date Imenihy,
day, veurh

Expend.ture for:
[ Femiaey (3 Nonacal

6/9,/70
3w

Angong of each oo e el
e this poriod

Q40,20

Eull Fhaed, Llaibng

Aalutess

and ZIM Code

Patncuias of Uapenditure

ale {ngat!
Date {mgiith,

day, yoast

Expendaurg for:
[ Pamzey OCznerat

Amvunt oi cacly exnpe -
turc thes g

Full tiame, Liades )

Sanidrgss

und ZIP Coo?

Partecuars of Eaprondiiure

(3(1{('—':-‘\‘-0“‘.?\,

day, yoar)

Expoediure fo:

Aamsaat af vadh ey,

et poised

. A QPrinzy 3 Croazrat DO
4 t u:‘f-“:."‘ﬂ Bt St el end 240 Coo e Pariice. s f Gayong-iug _T)E ngarhy, i T
b dav, yea:h
RN
. Erpr~iiure for: i
. O Moy 0 Craerel DGt
bl Cogres, adag Sddiess and ZAR Cooe Particatars of papandiiure Doce e, Atworiotod e o
- ' day, veard L s Cundes
(.ﬂf-\ 4 T B edie tors T T
[ Pusury DCinai2! ~- |
Peed fvone, Lo actocess and 21P Coca Pacnicuiars of Gapendure T U © ‘:"‘.T— Amo;m-l [N \," T
day, ycar) wWre thes oo
Exp...dnure for: -
[ Prioncey O Gerera! Do
et ioney !0y S Y i Moo las of Laporg fare - _‘_r——:‘J‘s‘.r \‘i\.ﬁ-:fi. Jenaatit ol -‘.' A _ i
- day, ytar) LBIE LT fe
C\i;‘_‘l‘-;“n:'.r'c tar -
_— - Qrosoy Qe 06
[RVH i R S BRI IO P el s o Lot loe T RNRA TR o
aay, yoenrd fore 1 s
E:.\;“.-‘-Jll--l'\.‘T\‘:-r T T
M feomaey G Soneral Lycee
o - ‘_—-\ _.___“_____.__.,.,_.__7_7
SUBTOTAL @F capochtures g poor 800non2ld . 0 200,00

- —

TOTAL i poced B oy PAGE thas Lo Bamber oe'y )




. . \_/

ouit C ‘ DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

Page _T;.._ of .J____ for

Lyl 8]
IANRTETY . . - e 13

e o Comanssion Supporting Line Numbers 12 and 13 Line Numner ___ 2~
oot o )

R Siees, W of FEC FORM 3
T ancron, D€ 20463 {Use Separate Schedules for
" each numbiered tie)

{Indicate Primary or General Election for each Cntry)

I
Mo ot Canddate and Comritree in Fubi
v 1 ; 10t vt e N8
_J_’__" sicdlentinl Candid! 1o Comaitin: I.D. NO.L _ARA1AGD
bl Mae, Maling f\(lﬁlruss ancd 21 Code of Debior ¢r Crodiior Date Imanih, [Amount of Oragmal[ Cumulative OQutstanding
T¢I rublic clations day. yeard (b, Convian, Payrent Dalance a1
0255 Sunseot Dlud, Agrecment or To Dote Close ol
on f\:l{'}ClC.“J , Calif., 9ONGY 3/.,3 1./75 Pronnse This Fervod
18,701,035 500,00 -
e ——— 4/30/78 o O12,068
n ang.y ) General X Ouker : R S g
= 7L f ot ATewal. ) 25,313.73 0. | 24,813,73
% CLIGATION (Detads o " . . . .
NATURE OF ORLIGATIO ° DC“”] This fivm has been hirced to pronoto, the idena of
A Higpanic Candidate to xun for the Presidency of the United States.
F(-'}
e
I . -
- fopyes A T st TP ool Hyr: . . - | A Y E N NN | . 1 MY A et
' 1 foabt Bamg, g Aol Tens 1P Coaco o Dot ar Creooaot 1 Dot tonah, sy of C‘M._mn.\l‘ Cum o Cuinton::
Tl reny.Graphiics Prioting by, yeat) Dot Cosiract, | Pay v £k
’ c- 11O aeon Ave ‘ Agiowrisetor | To Daic Crase ¢
N . . ) Pigase Ths Poens
Chassvorin, Crhl, 91311 ‘ ’
i~ j
T S 1573078
U Prosirey 2 Genpial & Ol | $55.1.80 | $ 0,00 534,00
e R e — - —_— e e b —_ _ ! —. - [
v nfﬂU-—lL Oi COLIGATION (Deras of Nebd P
Frainviitg
[
C.
e
e, :
[ 1
- . . , i
Fuodfleme Naa oy Adte s and ZIP Cade of Douios o Cieenor [ Dot tmanth, TAmoeunt of Qriger o, Cu-tiuiat | Dutlatcing
day . year) l Dbt Contoacy, ‘ fyymaont Boia-.s o
Agresmeri To Date Cicer of
F‘r(\-'\'-vﬂc ‘ Tivs Foroalt
——— e —_ - |
PY fheaany 0 Ceperal by = S l S S
: A i o o -
i DAt of Doy
| T
SUBTOTALS 1y peticdd thes page Legreonal) e ! < . _ S . 5_ 3
. _ AT LS A P A N R N
FTOTAL s et {1yt P00 s bne nawberonlyb . 00 00 . | S | g | s
} 15,868,058 S0 .00 ! NI TN
Coriy Gresnta o Lo WY LT oty b oty e




: . ATTACHMENT #2-B |
S o O o O ;

SHORT FORM

CIVLD

cec oonr Farm b Repert of Receipts and Expenditures | - flicnnw
e wevion Commirnion for a Candidate or -

raatral
wganengino, DG 20461

Principal Campaign Committee

{To b umd anly in campaigos In which grats receipts ar expyndituros do not excusd J s [ .
850,000 pec olection and tha candidate hes zuthorized onfy the principal carmpayn ' Iy . J3
committae)
1 Presidentinad Condidate Committee 2. 1.0, & Applied for,
Kama of Cendidata or Commatteq (In full)
A century Dlaze, Suite W10 5 President U.5,A,
Agdrezt numier pod sioet) Otfice Souyht State/Dirrict

lLos Angeles, California 90067

City, State, and ZIP Cado 3 Check il address it different thon previowsly regoited

'4* Type of Repert

03 Apeil 10 Report B3 Qctober 10 Baport O Tenth Day Pre-Election Regort
e July 10 Report O January 3% Report O Thirteth Cay Pest-Clecticn Report
=~ Check if apgropriate O Amended filing
O Terminzticn Report
~
« SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
- =0 —_n
E: Cavering Peniod 8/22.78 through 0/20/79
o~
’ This period Caicngar year 1o cate:
%.—C,wsh on Hand Januafy 1,187 . ... .. e e e e e e e s o} |
bd;)sh on Hang at beginning cf repering Period . ... o it it it e e e e
B. Recoipis
s ltemizad fuse schedule BA) . .. L., e e e e e e ?600'00 .
L0 L s I $220.00 ‘ i
Total Becoipts., . ... evnuns e E e . $820.00 i !
9. Expenditores |
Iemized (Use $eheTUl BB L, i ittt ettt ettt v e e e e $7867.08 l
Ly ¢ |
TOU ] EXBENIIUICS ot vt et et ettt et et e e e e e _8187.08 by ot

10. Casnon Hand at close of rezeriing peried

I zertify that | have oxamined this Repert, and 1o the Dest of my knewledge ang belisf it is true, carrect ind complate.
T 5 \
- .
- /_) ., T // , '
oS D — . - ( s - g
/ < ST PN 0 SN
y AN
(Caral (Signecurs of Troawer far comnuiioe reoorr;/i.qna:mn of Canaidatg for cangdate feo o)
Nate: Sutrraiznof faita, smeresys. oo inesmplare infarmaticn muy sulyost 150 Qorsan signing this Qepart 10 the penaltics of 2 U.S.C. §441. (teat anrrverin
woe of 1zoml
B A A S i e T e o = L s AR SR T B AR AS R T e L A . = A U LRI PAL e ) PO A~ AR S A o o 210 b 2 e e h



| |
. {", . ‘ 2
schedulo 6A . ltem:;:rl Receipts, Coutrihut‘,“ Q

Math 1976 -
Feosral Efpction Commilislon Luans' “e hates I a ”LI Tran Sfers
1329 ¥ OStreal, FLAY.

nnaton, 0.6 3053 {indicata tha type for aoch entry}

f____ P
{see Instructions on back} Pogs ——o ~ raged

toma ol Candidate or Comnmitten in full
Presidential Candidate Committee
i ul) Nama, mailing addro1s and ZiP code Indicate 1ype of recot ) contributian Datg linonth, | Amount ol wpcl
X . O interest ivi ; cipt thi
/ Manuel R, Caldera ] mn”"m‘:" ;’;;ﬂfv“? day, year} re:loll it per:
. - " )
13190 W. 0ld Harbou . D rebae, rofond 9/15/18 | $5C0.00
. Marina Del Rey, California 00021 1 transter in
Principal placa of businass Occupation N ipessman
O Check if cantnibulor is soif amployed
t soing Rocaipt for ] prunary 0 qaneral
|' Agarpaate Yearto-Date .. L. .. [
i o Nomg, mading ocdress and ZIP coda Indicate type of recespt L contribution Date Imonth, | Amaunt o! eact
i 3 interast or dividend day, year) recoipi this peri
is Guardarranas O 1oan, 1oan payment
{ Ldis ) ‘ 3 rebato refupn: 8/16/7‘? $100.0C
§ 4157 Murdock Avenue c Jre
'* ¢ Rronik, lew York LOWG6 transfer in
{ Prncipal place of business Ceccupation
~ | ~ » U Check it caniributor iy self emoloyed
! c SerE Receipt for O orimary [ gencral ‘
e | Aazronate Yeato-Data . . L >
—JFul Nama, mailing 3durass and 21P code Indicato typa of recipt {J contnibunon ! Date (month, Anount of gag!
O interest or dividend Say, yoar) recgipt this perg
O 10an. loan paymnt
‘- 4 O rezate, refund
O transferin
y - C [erncipat place of Dusingss Occupztion
p 8 Check # controutor is il emaloyed
- ) Receipt far O prinIey 3 general
.. Aggrecate Yearto-Oste . .. ... ..... I=$
e " [Full Mame, miziting adzress and ZIP code Indicate type af rece:g: (J eontribution Date (month, | Amount of cact
: O interest or dividend day, year) receipl this pari
_ C (J 1oan, losn payment
O rewste, refund
T @ transterin
(e -
Principal placy of business Qecupation
. |pecveatian L .
- ' 0 Craex if canurn 15 self employed
Receizt for 3 promasy O ganeral
(e Aogreczis Year-to-Date . L. ... ... B35
Full Wame, mating 20858 and ZIHP code Indicste tyge of recerpt 1 contribulion Cate (monih. Amount of gac
0 interast or dividend cay, year) receint thiy par
[ 1can, loan payment
O rebato. cofund
O teansfer n
frinciont place of busines Occupation
O Creewn o contnboior o1 seif ermplays; i
Recoint far T powvare (2 zenera! |
Acareente Yeorrto Do L. B S | :
Full Neme, mailing cadress and ZIP coda Inoiate tyia ol reor st L conrtibution Daia {month, Semzant of ¢ad!
O interezt or dividend day, year) I peg 0t thas por-
[J 1eon. 10an a5 Tang
O revase. refund
[ nanstar n
Prncinal placy of Busingss [Ocecputan ‘
2 Checn i cont-boi: oy st emataved B
Ew DTy [ ganerad i
o Jte . ..., .. . .p8 |
[ = ~
SulIONI I IZEOLE TR BO0B oo Lt oLt e e e | 3TN
Tomtums perod Bt ago oniy) L., L L. . e . e e M| 30N, 00

|
T ety e e e ———

T s PR n e e  E e e e TR M S e T = AT, 77 LIS RTYA g b gy A T e A L W | e g ST T




s
x

s;lp,ljdulﬂ 6B

Nareh 1970

Fagers! 1 1ertlon Commiraian
1329 00 Wtreal, N,
washington, ©.C, 20481

(J -

izod Expenditures, Loan Repay@hts,
Refunds of Contributions, and Transfers

{Indlctty the type for each entry)

Q

{sva [nsiructlans on back) Pugo of Pagns
fiama of Candidate or Committes In full
Presidential Candidale Committec
Fult Namg, mailing addiesy and Z1P cogo Type of Expenditure Dato [monih, Amount of cach axpandi
N P .
Naney IMay Hurst £ eporsting doy, yoor) tura this perlod
?1025 Lacsen Street T loan or loan repoymont
Chateworlh Gtrect, Californin 91311 O fofund of contrivution 9/22/18 $152,08
1NLBWOrLh o iy halnd b - O uansfor out
LPurpose of Expenditure g, arvy
-0l Manig, (naiding cgerety and 2P codo Type of Expenditure Data inonth, Amount of cech oxpondi-
. ﬁ;operau‘ng day, year) tucg this period
Jabhin Rorowits O foan or toan repayment
. 21115 Devonshire Street O rofund of contribution G/11/78 $235,00
) . ; . - O trenster out
Chatsworth, California Gl331 - - ,m
urpose o xpengitura
- d PEACINT Rent
Fult "amg, mashng adgrass end 21P coda Type of £xpenditure Date {month, Amount nf cacn expendi-
v, Jordo {3 opecating day, year} tucg thic period
21145 Devonshire Street 8 lean or foan repayment 4
lee o . . _ tefund of contribution /12/78 100, 00
Chatsworth, California 91331 O transter out 9
o Purpose of Expenditure "
Fetty Cash
il hame, mailing add:est and 21P coce Type of Expenditure Date {inanth, Amount of eaeh napendi-
i O operating day, year} ture this period
= loan or loan repayment
O refund et centribution
. transfer out
Purpose of Expanditure
Full Namg, maiiing adgdress end 2P code Type ol Expenditure Dats tmonth, Amount of s2ch expendi:
" O operating day, yuar) ture this period
loan or loan repayment
. O refund of contribution
O transter out
Purposs of Expenditura
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O operating day, year) turg this pariod
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O transtor out
Purpose of Expenditure
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O refuny of contribution
O transfer out
Purpasa of Expenditura
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Schedule 4€ LINE NUMDER
H [Enter Llne 19 o 12 fram
Marcn 1978 Dehts and Obligations
Peceral Cleciioh Commistion t g Form G, as speropriate)
1329 K Streel, £V,
wasnington, 0.C. 704583 .
(120 Instructiont on back] 4ge of Pages
Nams of Condidate or Committes in tull
Presidential Candidate Commnittee
- Full Ngme, moihng address and 2\P code Amount ot Qrigai Coumulative Paymeny | OutHandag Ralang
Cabt, Contracr, Agres- To Dote at Close of This
Republic National Hispanic Committec fment. er Promise Periad
310 First Street, Southeast s s s
! 5 T . i [
, Washington D. C, 20003 Date fmontn, doy, yeart| 2,665, 50 . | 2,60(9.50
' H & 10/140/78
- Full Rarne, mailing addrest snd Z1P cada
|
; ] . OCate Imonh, day. yearl|$ $ $
1 ) - |
. " Euil Mame, mailing address and Z1P cade
.._\l c
-~ ] s s s
Data [month, day, year)
- 1 [
| 4
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] -i ~
[ ! i
! - |s 5 s
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- rord
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7
$ 1 S
~ - Dzte Imonth, day, year)
J—— Fyll Hame, maihong address and 2P code
5 $ s
Date [nonth, day, year)
i
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i
|
$ s s !
‘ Date inonth, day, vear) |
Lol Namg, nikng address and 21P ¢coda L
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. , . ATTACHMENT #4-~-H
Tt

FERNATDEZ FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTCE rECH

. vel)
21145 DEVONSHIRE STREET FHJ[‘(]U:I LLEETION
CHATSWORTH, CALIFORIIA 91311 COMMISSIUN

(213) 8£2-4050

T MR8 Pa o2y

March 6, 1979

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K* Sircei, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20443

At Joe Siolix
Aucit Division

Dear Mr, Sioliz:

During the periad of time from tuly 1, 1978 tc his recignation ¢n
August 23, 1978, tha Treasurer of this Commiiies was Mr. Edwin
Norclos,

P

Recently your office requeried wdditionsl infonmarion from this

Cermitice for the neriod when My, Morules wes Treasurer, The
recards are still in Mr, Morales' posiession, and vee are ureble
conarly with your request until he refurns coid records o us,

i

¢}

Ve have wiliten o Mr, Morales on Februaiy 19, 1979 and spoke
;

to

Hephione about returning the records to us, He
informed us that he would send us the records tut has yet to do so,

yim on fhe

FAay e request ai this time that your office lend ite support to us
by weiting Mr. Merales at his home, 218-G Overmount Avenve,
VWest Patterson, New Jerscy, 07424, with the r2quest that he
send us the vecords. Perhops a phone call would be in ordar,  His
telephone numbar is (201) 785 - 0244,

Very truly yours,
i/
\pc.... i /q / \ QB

Doncld AL Kay
Assiztant Yreasurer

DK:zm




y . . ATTACHMENT #4-J]

FERNANDEZ FGR PRESIDENT COMMITTEL R
21145 PEVONUSHIRE STREET FF.'i.iLu';'d LG ToN
CHATSWORTI, CALIFORMIA 91311 sy

{213) 8024050

Y OEM LG P2 Su

Marclh 13, 1979

Ms, trene Allen

Federal Clection Commiission
1325 "K' Streer,, PLVYL
Washington, D.C. 20462

i
ke Deor Ms, Allen: '
. |
. This letrer will confirm our conversation of March 12, 197¢ in which we discussad this ;
A commiitee filing of vhe 1978 year ond report.,

-

To vecnunt our pichloms in gelting necessary infermaiion for ihe report. Ms, Ileana
= Alvarez Frezen v Trer-urer of the Presidential Cendidate Committee from Jonuary 1,
-~ 1978 wetil July 78, As of that dote she rasigned and turnsd her records over to
‘ ihe now Traun ihet Commiitcn,  Mro Flvwin Rlaoreles servrd Iy that coprciiy flom
= July &, 1878 4 Fugest 23, 1978 inowriic sone resignad and foiled do furn over the
- reccts of dhe Comaitice o the new Troasurer,
R Mr. Lian2! Deley iz sorved o5 Treosurer of the Fernondez For Presidant Co:iomities from
. Avgusi 22, 1973 unil Junvary 24, 1979, vahen he resigned. On Jenuvary 25, 1977
) Mrs. Gilda Belorauez Gjurich wes apgointed Traw-wror of the Feinendez For Presidant

Commitiez, a position which Mre, Gjuricn stili bolds,

At ihis fime we ove aitempting by oll meons of our disposel to porcwode Mr. MMzrales to
forvaard the recovds to us for the paricd Januory 1, 1978 1o Avgust 23, 1978, Az we
cxpleinid on the phone fo you and on Morch @, to . Joe Sicltz of your office, it is
our ecinsi desire io comply with the regulations of the FEC vith regard 1o the timely
liling cfrepertsy Ve feal, hawever, we cannat file honesily and accurately withaut

{ f
the 1973 informotion M. Morviazs vofuses to send,

Very ficly yeurs,

—_—
JmT e 2 ;}I. Ve
<)
i
Dorald A, Kay
Assistant Tyeosurer
cc: Ms. lleana Alvarer Fresen

Mr, e Roralos
Mr, Lieucl Daley

Mrs. Giido Boioranez Giuricn




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRELT &N W.
WASHINGTON.D €. 20463

EUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE SUBPOENA

The Commission hereby authorizes the issuance of a

Subpoena to the following person in connection with MUR
937:

Edwin Morales

218-G Overmount Avenue
West Patterson, New Jersey

07424
Joan D. Aikens Max L. Friedersdorf
Chairman Commissioner
Robert 0. Tiernan

Vice Chairman

Jchn W. McGarry
Commissioner

Thomas £. Harris
Commissioner

Vernon W, Thomson
Commissioner




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

N v CERTIFIED MAIL
: RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Edwin Morales
218-G Overmount Avenue
West Patterson, N.J. 07424

RE: MUR 937

Dear Mr, Morales:

Enclosed is a subpoena issued by the Federal Election
Commission reguiring vou to submit documents relating to
the Fernandez for President Committee.

These documents should be submitted within 10 days
of your receipt of this letter, 1If you have any guestions,
please contact Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned
to this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

L Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SUBPOENA FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

TO: Mr. Edwin Morales
218-G Overmount Avenue
West Patterson, N.J. 07424

RE: MUR 937

. The Federal Election Commission, pursuant to its powers set
- forth in 2 U.S.C. §437d(a) (3), hereby subpoenas the documents listed
s below and requires that they be sent by pre-paid certified mail,
addressed to the Cffice of General Counsel, Federal Election
Commission, 1325 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., 20463, Attention:
Marybeth Tarrant and postmarked within ten days of your receipt of
this subpcena:
- All records in your possession pertalining to the Fernandez for
e President Committee (formerly the Presidential Candidate Committee).
Such records include, but are ncot limited to, books, ledgers,
checks, bills and receipts.
WHEREAS, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission has
hereunto set her hand at the Office of the Commission, 1325 K Street,

N.W., Washington, D.C., 20463, this day of 1979,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

ATTEST:

Marjorie Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIREE T NW
WASHINGTON D.CL 20463

AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE SUBPOENA

The Commission hereby authorizes the issuance of a

Subpoena to the following person in connection with MUR

937:

Edwin dMorales

218-G Overmount Avenue

West Patterson, New Jersey 07424
Joan D. Aikens Max L. Friedersdorf
Chairman Commissioner
Robert O. Tiernan John W. McGarry
Vice Chairman Commissioner
Thomas . Harris Vernon W. Thomson
Commissioner Commissioner
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REFERTC [.QRUCT[O.VS OV REVERSE SIDE BEFORE (&P{,ETL\’G B_ 93 7

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET e
7
DATE 3/R8/79 ANALYST __IRENE ALLEN/CHADNICYX GORE

TO: 0GC TEAM CHIEF _ IRENE ALLEN

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR JD’P COMPLIANCE REVIEW O‘M
FROM: ASSBTANTSTAFFDIRECTORF(HlREPORTSANALYH?fQL%L//

J

J

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: FERNANDEZ FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE (FORMERLY PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE
COMMITTEE) COO0084152

TREASURER:  (GILDA BOJORQUEZ GJURICH, TREASURER
DONALD A. KAY, ASST. TREASURER

ADDRESS: 21145 DEVONSHIRE ST.

CHATSWORTH, CA 91311
AFFILIATE(S):
NONE

ALLEGATION(S): CITE: ATTACHMENT/S)
Failure to file cumulative reports ('78). 2 U.8.C. 434 (<)

July 10 '78 Report #2-a
Failure to continuously report debts & s
obligations and provide relevant infor- 2 U.5.C. 434 (b)(12) Oct.10 '78 Report #2-B
mation if extinquished.

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review. AND DATE:
ATTACHMENT




REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review.

For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

1/1/78* _ 6/30/78*
PERIOD COVERED FROM [3778%% TO 7730
4,891.00% 4,708.08%
TOTAL RECEIPTS $ __ 820.00%% TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 787 nsssx
182.92% 25,368.53*
CASHON HAND 3 27 a7%% DEBTS $__ 2,699.50%%

*April 10 & July 10 Reports-Unable to determine total acrivicy due to
HISTORY: *#*%0c¢ct. 10 Report reporting Gap 7/1/78 - §/12/78

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
1RQ2/79-1 & RFAL Dated 12/14/78

ATTACHMENT

i3
COMMUINICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE COMMITTEE ATTACHMENT
Telecons & Letrers (Indexed) 4 (a - I)
REASONIS) FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
No Response to 1RN2/79-1 & RFAL dated 12/14/78
OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT
NONE
OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
See Attachments g, 1y
“3-a4 - 5-C

RAD Foerm |
Avgust (978




FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION IATE Z7MAR79
COMMITTEE INDEX OF BISCLOSURE LOCUMENTS

FRESIDENT

COMMITTEE nocuninT RECEIFTS EAFENDITURES MICROFTILH
FRIMARY GENERAL FRTMARY GENERAlL. COVERAGE DATES PAGES LGCATION

FERNANTFZ FUOR PRESINOENT COMMITICEL Ing CO00Ba152
1970 S1Aalfnre BF NRGAHTZATTON A7 3 77FEC/0583/1115
GUATL ATt BRLAGTZATINH— AMENBAC N SAUNYE ZETEC/075/4921
STATUELT OF t0al) 2860 OH= AMLMLAlrTNT 10.00L.78 7BFEL /07875289
STATENUHT OF GeOnMIZATION - AMEMIHENT 13IL78 78FEC/080/05854
SIAICHLIT Ur ORGANTZATLION - AHENDNMENT 2UANGYE JGrEC/083/354653
STATUMENT DF OKGAIZATTON=- AMENDMENT 12%00F70 78FEC/054/4841
STHTLMEND (O ORGAHTIZATTON - ANEHTMUENT 1200770 7OFEC/0B9/1552

. SIATCMIINT A ORCAHTIZATTION - AMENIMENT 2760V R 78FEC/0%45/2103
L ST T Abli T TLOnAL TREQRMAT LON 1AL 70 JUFEC/099/4052
SIAITLANHT OF ARGANTZATION- ARSI NT LLJANZD FOFLO/101/,0098
GUATEMEN OF ORGANW]Z26TIHOH=- SHCNDNBENT TRIANT? 7RFEL/101/0285
STATEMERT GF ORGARTZET TON- AMENDRENT Z0JANTY 79FEC/101/0289
MISELLLANFNOUS [RARCACTION 10 FL.E.0, 2UEERT9 79FECY £Q722
HISCLLULARE OUS TROHSACTION 10 F.L.C. YHMARZ? ?QFEC/k%&/%/SO
MIGCELLARLBUS TRANSACTION T FL.E.C. 1MaR7Y 79FEC/101/0891
AERIL 10 UDRARTERLY 1,097 VJANZE2 -31MAR7E JGFEC/O071/1448
KLEOUEST FOR ALDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JaN78 -I114aR78 7BFEC/092/4B5S
JULY 10 QUARTERLY Ie7%4 1AFR7H ~30JuN78 73FEC/073/5280
RCGUEST FOR ADDITIOMAL INFORMATION 1AFR78 -30JUN7B 7BFEC/099/4857
OCTOEER 10 QUARTERLY 220 1ZnUG7B —-J0OSEF7E 7BFEC/0R9/1847
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL IMFORMATION 13/AUG73 ~-30SEF79 78FEC/099/4858
TOTAL Sr711 TOTAL FAGES

P QRS EIRED 5B 105 R & r)— (b = (]

o~

Al Eeports have reccived. basic
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SR SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR conne Ty o

..' s e Cammon NOMINATION OR CELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE . W LU

Pofoapat BV Y ‘|T"‘,',"

coen 0 0 ‘:‘Li()l ) {Except for Candidates or Commitices Receiving Federat F\? e "r ]]|Flfr”isl b 2}’»%\2 o

~onn 3 ) FOR A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTLE [{o0, "{f‘c Ty

O. | Q‘/

RCPONT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES [

' Comanpient suthorged by a candiddate (o cegeive contribuions and make cxpenditures in conpection with moce thatt one leg LN Must maintamn
BN ] [ ‘
geprate recoids with (espect 1o cach cicction.

reni dential  Coudidade Couwiilce 2 1D No. _B4I57
; u;\r o Camisare o Comnutiee lin Taltl) Candulae/Commntiee
1LY i, Srtreol, .__\I..J.._, Suite_ a0 - 3 'A//ﬁﬁ S
At bnenbe o any sle) Oflhce Scught, State/Distiict Ol apphcable)
vl Hl«,.(,ﬁﬂj D. C. :’Oﬁf'_(aj .
t.;y e el 7101 Code O Check +f adldress is difiereat than praviousty reported, Year of Elecuion 2780

s Tyre of 1ot leheck aporopraare bexes)

O Tenth day report preceding clection - et
™ [T saenl 10 Guaorterly Report {pritvary, gencral o convention) O Terminavon Report
F.... (F aary 10 Cuaneely oot on . intheSwwcot O Amendmznt for:
ldate)
('"\1_ [J Cureta: 10 Quoarterely R2pore ‘ _ E —
O Thinicrh duy repest tolowsng . — elecnion hvhich report)
e g ey Kh) {orimary, genara! or convention)
1 ad
(3 ey Bepoel e on . _ intho Stawe of
'q - (mionihl ldzte)
This ooy Lior O Prrvwy Diicyvion 0 Gzemal tlecuon [ Pemey and Goneral [ Oiher tsoecz!, runald, e1c )

SUMMARY OF REZCUIPTE AND EXNPERDITURES
{Fioures may be roundad to neares doilarl)

T B ) o T_-_hcl A Col B N
4 - QHnan ohumin
~ />
4 C[‘n\|:|r\} Pereed ,ﬁ/_l_./,’,/_‘_’ e Through (3.., D/'?ﬂ L This 'eriod Calentar Yeur-Ta-oe
Joo e e . s e -
16 Conentanddonuey 1ATS s (.00
e e e e
T 7 Cashen haad gt boanmingy of repocting penod L L L Lo oL § 1,097.00
- e -
5 Tentweeept o hire 100 L $ 3,794,00 §£ 4,001,000
L}
. {a) Sut tora (Add hines 2 and S iae Column A andlings 6§ and S Tor Colemn BY . . . . .. $ 4 y 801.N0 & 4 , oG1 .00
O Tery enpeadaures {from hine 251, 0 0 0 L0 L. R S. {1,70:“ .‘QS ....... ) ’ y 7 \) . 'O‘{ ......
On s
12 Conliew boost ot lose of teparvng poaod (Subtract bae 9 brgns tne e L 0 L L L L £ 182.92 & 182,02
11 Ve af contnt ared iems on hond 10 b bgundated
Chcthvenused nsth. L0 L s e
P2 oun g othiaions owed Lo the Gomavaniee /Candidate Litcanse ali on Sehegute €. . | § =0- .
V3 Bt vt ol cneny aoeed by e Commintee/Canditare fienvze alt on Schedute CY L L | § 25, 363,953 .
Peorndy v D have examinad this Repart and 1o the best of my knowledoe and beliet itis true, correct and CDmp'“:C ‘
/s C.
e T XleanCAlvaioz Erosen_ X~ .—Qu’?_«_,(_..l./___'-z/;r?i(‘;-‘_/_i" S22
ISR {Typed Name of Treavarer o Cand-date) \l‘S gaature af Treasuier of Quitandeted
0N of (akse, erroncous, O Lol I ONNIIien Moy sulnect the person signing (Res Report 1o the penaltios of 2 U5 C. Svction L4375
For feer 1\\ Federal Election Comelesion Aprres e by 5
'C"“"-'ennn_ /,p 1320 K Stregt, 1V or ¢ca’l G00/A24.9530 BABIGR0 110, fo
ontact: 3 Washongton, .C. 20461 Explresd 21141
Al previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are otssotete and shouid no longe: be used.
ANy antormatan reported hesesny poay ot e copeet fur tale 0r bie Dy any porson for purnoses 0F songiting contobrtigns or for any cONPNereedf [27pner,
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{Page 2, FEC 10OITM 3)

S

SAttD OF CAMNDIDATE OR COMMITTEE REPORT COVERING THLE PERVOD

_ . FRROM: | .
vreajential Condidate Committcoe /1778 TO 6/00/ 78

—— " RECCIPTS Column A Colurnn B
This Period Calendat Yuar-To-Date
| Ceantnputions ot dndivituats {inclucing coninbiutions in-kind}: i
' () Tremesndd {use _f_.cl\cd.ﬂc A e e e e e e e e e "! 09() ()O .......
POty 2 Y EE O T T R S .70(1,00. e :
(v} Sates and rollcciuns includad abowve:
Lt g Cveitl On nasing Sehedule O (S ~-0L 1
O Sulter of cornrdetions lramandaduals 0oL ~ %,34_7_(_’1_19:_._-. . ___S__f}__l B0, 00
o Taomshies froem Mol ! Comanertecs: .
(3] Fuoegds feam altboisdlauthanied cornimeties Uenvize ua Schedule A o 0=
rcgane! v gglanuu.l.) .................................... ST
(1) Fues oo oiner coesnenanees {Remize on Schedule A reganitiess of amoumtl. ., . S 'Q'f .............
{c) Conrrhutensin-band from poluizal commitiees
{henuse oan Schechde Avvoardless of amvountl © o L0 L0 L §-0- ...
() Sutaant ef tanslers in and contrnibuuonas in-lund from pohitical commitiees - . . $-0- .02
3. Ot o I - _m-.
(o) fpeneccd v SRohedute AY L 0oL e -0
......................................... s-0- .. .
~((}C|_“u-plov\m||c“'e ................................. $.0- & -0-
1. pans . Lo Feoay mcinis fieceived: ' ——— -
CR00) Tierseree Love SEhedoie Ab . o 3 DU o
15 T Rt Y11 1 S"O'P ,,,,,,,
o ?:) seprsl ot oot and Tran repaymen recoved. L L L L L L L : $_0- s -0~
T Mt T s Besnes of Opaning TooTTrTm T T
[ TH) Poms o Pluse Sehaioe AL e e s —Q".' .............
Ll W m ol e S-0. ... .. ‘
(‘f)r Greent el retunds el retuns O dOROSIES L L L L L L L $_n. | S N e
J_I"::j"o'_i T S e e e e e e e e 5 : 704 00 S0 nn
o CXPENDITURES %
. ) ‘ |
YTOb st Drvediiaees:
e it e S v duio BY Lo L s4,3200,38
TIUF LG o0 L e oL s 30
() St o Sl T DORELIIES . L e e e % O~ SA 7Aoo~
Voaboos, Lon Bepay vt ang Contnbstion Ficfunds Made: TR e e
L veerced tuse StheGuie B L0 0 0 s =0~ L.
Pl emvzed Lo e s =Q-. .. L.
SR laun ol tanns fnd tou repayments made and contubation refunds . R S (O $ — o0 —
ooTeentes Outte Cehitcr Comrattens: T T
D) Te zitrsiedlowenscd commuitee (lenize on Szhedule Borepardiess
CEOMDUNT) L e . s ~O0-
G0 To v e comatte, s emize on Senedule Dregardless of amoeunt) L L. s ~0-
12) Coneinutons e lang to ciher commeiess
Uiuﬂ‘:.\‘ on Srhodule Gegardliess of amouatl. oo . L0 o o s s =0-.. .. ...
Y Ol 0 e WS OUR L - L o e s 0w § — O
Indiendeng Dopendaures luse Schedote T . 0 0L 0oL oo S oL i 3y s — 7—‘—__
Cusntonred Ewpsendivres WAade by Poirtical Commutrees 12 U.5.C 41 1ald)) -
fltesare gn Seheduie U)o s O L
L A o T 5_1 Taa,0A S/,r e A0
RECCIMTS AND EXPENDITURES,
IVET OF TRARSICRS TO AND FOCM AFFILIATED COMIMITTECS
YO Heveigig (fram e 1O 53 LT, 0 ) e .
Toorstons b ftiembmne 1501, L P . $ ._O.. -
Bt e e o bzt tine 27 from ling 267 « v v e g3, 5.00
Vet Eunengiures feans ine 351 B e e Si y ! \-JU (s
HIRT Out (lrony iy A . . G ¢ -0 -
“"'_"-"“-T-NH‘! (Subiact hine 30 Truen line 200, . 0 0 e e S1,70400.00




WLE A
L)

EMIZED RLCCEIPTS

{Conuibutions, Transfers, Contibution In-Kind,

Refunds)

Gc, 164, 17a, and/or 18a

L1078
CLevetvan Comimson
é LHlofIJ' Ww Other Inconie, Loans,
ahieck,
n DC Gl . . . .
-ren : Supporting Lings 144, 153, 10b, 1
L ofl FEC FORM 3

b of Condidate or Commitice i Full

i'r o 1clr“nL ial Candidate

| ;;tl ISRTETAN f‘L nl:ng 1\(!.1| eis and 210 Code
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- lcan or losn repayment
i O refund of centribusion
O teanster ot
- Purpose of Expenditure
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Amaunt af cacn expendr-
ture this pariad
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Tyee of Expendilure
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CJ refund ef contribution
O transfer cut
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TN REPLY PLEASE REFLR 10: 1802/79-1

. . ATTACHMENT #3

FEIZLRAL ELECTEDN COMMISSION

TE R STRENT N
ARSEINCHON DO 004
Febvoary &, 1670

Lional A, Diley

Fornandez for President Cormittec
21145 Devonshire Sirect
Chatsworth, CA 91311

Doar Mr. Daley:

On Decoirboy 14, 14978, vou were notified that the April 19, July 10,
and October 10 Reports of Roceipts and Cxpenditures Tiled by your committec
omitied certain recauired iniormation.

As of this date, howover, we have received no response from yvoil.
Your failure to awend veoir reports gives the Commission reason to believe
that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 434.

The Commiscion will Loke no action against you until you have had
a reasonaoie cpportunity Lo rospond to this letter. This response
' - should be mailed to the Covmission within fifteen {15) days from the
‘ date of this letter.

-
. Tf you have resgondzd Lo the ebove or you reguive additional infor-
maticn, please contact {haduick R. Gore, our Reports Analyst assigned to
— you on our tell free nunser (800)424-9530.  Our local number is 523-4172.
Sincerely,
- Lz’.ommissioner

Cortified Mail:
Rotura Receipt Reguested
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMAYISSION
P25k SIRELT NAY ' NE
MASEING TON.D.C . 200003 N
Decewber 14, 1978 ST

Lionel A, Daley, Trecasurcr

Femandez for President Convilttee

2 Century Plaza, Suite 110

Los Mngales, CA 90067

. Daley:
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- 1325 K Street, NUW,
, .vashsn;um. D.C. 20163 .

ool for residonl_Comdtiee ' DATE: . Docenber 14, 1979

e — L

. 1.D. NO.: CO0084152

-

OUEST FOit ADIITIONAL INFORMATION FOR TIE __Ogtober 10 1978 REFORT OF RLECi 1 . »
D ENPENDITURES COVERING THE PLIRIOD £/13/78 THRCUGH  9/30/78 -
ASUANT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED.

coview of the report indicates that additiona] informuation s necded in order 10 be considered complete, Moy
cia o copy of tis form with your amended submission(s).

ace provide the requied dave, as indicated (8):

o Coverage Daies — cimitted or 2Ly incorieet

w TATIC e OSNEICG O —— INCOTTOCt
§,10 B W2 omitted N¥Nncorrect
W Summeary Page Line(s) 6 Column(s) & Totals _ omitted or X327 incorrect

_ Deraded Summary (Paze 2) Line(s) Column(s) __ Totals —__oritted or ___incomect
_rSchedule Towls __diseeres with Detaed Summany (Paee 2) or . omitiad
_"Date(s) __ omitted or ____inzaequeate for Schecule(s) | Linegs)

P
Tull Namels) Omitied {or Schecula(s) Line(s)

-

Lalling Address(es) omitizd or inadcquate for Schedule(s) Line(s)
,_.ﬁ‘
- Qceupational Descripiions omitted or inadeguziz for Schedule(s) Linefs)
_rRrincipal Place(s) of Busincss _ omiiiced or inadzquate for Scheculels) __ Lina(s)

_—Aaereccie Year-to-dae Totals omitted or incdequate for Scheaula(s) Line(s) _

~"Nature or Purpose of Expenditure omiiied or inzdecuate for Scheduls(s) Linc(s)
o Naturs of Purpese of Receipt ooy omitted o inadeguate for Schedule(s) oo Line(s) ia.

~ Inzdequaie Deseription of proceciis dotss events locition of Schedule

N Other; Rloanzan oo oz 2

Your cita) subpuesionfa) tocethor with tUns request Tor additional infoomauion, has beon mnde avidia: o
Chooanspecuon, The Copvnisnion ur;"s vou o Nle the sdoitional svbrnzsion(s) rrommiy 1o the sbove oo
veu hove any ouesions rc;_ Jing thue yeguesty plense coll the Disclosurs Division 1ol dree ot (007 <0200 7.
SI0Ter Wushingion, DAD telphone nun .T.w {200y 8235008,

\\ ¥ . . . . - . 1 - ‘ -~

nate ﬁ;;?r chould Die thor seemisson{s) with the Scucwany of she Sonate, Oflice of Pebiie Records, 115 000
s Washine DG 205310 Youwse Tlems shoeid Dl et submaaonia) with the Clerk of the Houvwr, &5
Serds o LL.__, siraiion, 1030 Lonoworth Haovee Orfier Duiidmy, Washinoton, D.C 20515,

y FEC ¢ W 0

URovised Ao




) .

Femand o tor Presidont Commncltee December 16, 1978
metobar 101978 Foeport
we 2.

qho July 10 1978 Report of Reovipts and Bpenditures filed by your comnittee covercd the
poriod from 4/1/78 through 6/30/78. his subanission boging ooverage on 8/13/78. 2 v« o,
§43.1(c) rvogulres roports to be cuwmlative during the calendar year. A report for the por-
iod fran 7/1/78 Lo £/12/76 is roguired to comrlete your reporting chliocation.

e comti tboe's previous report list debls and obligations. Pleasc submit a Schedule
pobte anel GRligations, ancndzd Lo indicale the status of those debts proviously roported.

-




o PLDOLEPAL ZLECTON COMMISDION
1325 K Street, N,
‘ashington, D.C, 20403 .

"—'I(l '1L (Ullk“lt.l.t\.. ' D/\'E‘E: Noecember l"', ]()?H

Feananioz for Pax

.):

LD NGy, C0N081152

QUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE __ Wil 10, 1878 REPORT OF RECEIHTS
D EXPENDITURES COVERING THE PERIOD ____1/1/78 THROUGH ___3/31/70 ‘
RSUANT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, A4S AMENDED,

review of the report indicates that additionz] infommation 1s necded in order 1o be considered complele. Pioase
um 2 copy aof (s form with yvour cmended subimission(s).

sz pirovide the required data, as indicated (x):
Toveraoe Dates — O Nitted or o Incoriect

siature —— omitied or— jacorrect

incerrect

_mSunmmany Page Line(s) . Column(s) —_Totals — omitted o1

" Detailed Summary (Pag2 2) Line{s)—— Column(s) .— Totals —_omitted or ___incormrect

X Schedule TETRE disagres with Deioded Summany (Page 2) or AtBomitiee Z0r ICPR oblication.
.

_ Dartels) omitted o1 ____ inadeqguate for Scheduia(s) Line(s)
P -
~Ful Mamegs) Ominied Tor Scheduie(s) Linz{s)

_rMatling Addressies) omtied or inadequate for Schedule(s) Line(s)

. Occupational Deseripiicns omutied or inadequeiz for Sciregula(s) Line(s)

_F-Pzincip;l Clacefs) of Business __ cmitted or ___ inadequate for Schedule(s) _ line{s)
_—-A""r ante Year-to<(ate Totals _ omitted or _____inadeguare {or Scheduia{sy _ Line(s)

— Nature or Purpose of Expenditure ___omutted or ___incdeguaic for Schocuvie(s) ___ Line(s)____
_ Noature or Pumpose of Recetot___ omitted or___ inadequaie for Schedwic(sy __ Linels) _

— Inudrguate Desznpuon of proceads dates events __ losztion o Schedule

flhm oy s

‘ PEN D R N ) - \ — N . - - - -~ 3 - . 0 -y - 3
ﬁ b ey plockaon indicston Doy voooibe cnenootted s o

i Y -
220 Others Dagarn oy
DaVONLS :'-_*_:,".r'r:".i-:;' troe

cavts of thie ascown

sulninine ooathor with shis reovest for addninsat infemnaaoen, hes boon mads i
1. "rm Cc TINVENCS urees vou [o Die he addinonzl sibmvssacns) promndy (ooih 2bove
CoUny QUTRLOnS r-‘“:-:’;ng ihis "("]L‘C“' oerse call the Disclosure Diviston ol free av (80J) 2 2< [ 50
-"‘..:w;.:on 0 Cowlepheons aras (222) 523—4015.
lf“\‘.- N - Ty e Y ey Sy e 1 S
ool Diers <hould Gl anstien{e) with the Soorctry of the Sonnte, Q{Nce of Teblic tocoands, 1l ~
SHO Proassioms) walh the Cierin of vy House, D5

Viowse Sloms should Glc whor ol

CD Noasineen, D.C

Coords and Repsmaanoan, 1050 Lonvworth Houvas Offher Bullding,

SR ““'l\u;. 2. 20515,




FEDLERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. . 1325 K Street, NOW. .
Vashinaton, D.C. 20463

Fewanday for President Conndtice

DATE: _December 14, 1978

1.D. NO,: €00084152
July 10 1978

QUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 'OR THE

REPORT OF RECEIPTS |
D ENPENDITURES COVERING THE PERIOD _4/1/78 THROUGH _ 6/20/73 :
RSUANT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED,

revieav of the report indicates that additional informeztion is nceded in order 1o be considered camplete. Please
am g copy of tis form with your amended submission(s).

zse provide the reyuired data, as indicated (x):

_ Coverage Dates — omiited or — incorrect
_ Sianarure .— omitted or — incorrect
Cunn wary Page Line(s) . Column(s) ——Totals — omitted or— incortect

"Deiziled Sununzny (Page 2) Line(s)_ Column(s) —__ Tortals —_ omiited or —__incorrect
20 Sohiedule TOOEX

disagree with Detalled Summary (Page 2) 0iA8B omitied for ICPR and Poly-~fGraph
o
—+ Date(s) omiited or inadequate for Scheduie(s) Line{s)
Tyoll Nomets: Ominzd Tor Schedule(sy  Lina(s)
_ Nt Address{es) onutted or inacequate for Sciizgule(s) Line(s)
> Occupational Descriptions XXX omdtied or inadequate for Schedule(s)
~

Line(s) 14a
wPnncipal Place(s) of Businass _Nxhamitted or

__ inadeaguate for Schedulza(s) _A Line(s) 1
A

e Sizrenate Yeur-to<iate Totals omitted or inadequate for Scheaduia(s)

_ Linels)
— Nature or Purpose of Expenditure __omitted or ____inadequate for Scheduie(s) __ Linc(s)
_ Nature or Purpos2 of Receipt___ omiited or___ inadequate for Schedule(s) __ Line(s)

— Inudequare Desenpiion of _ procecds ____dzates ___events

o

location of Schedule
COthers Dronse provide the

srover clection indicators for all reozints and espenditures. nlco,
provide o ._.L’ODIJ."' > vf““c‘luloq showing tha rocelots and pavments veoardina the oblications

\1[1 TR ~]- 2laticns and Poly-Grapnics vy ialing, Cioleby CLarliving e soatus ov

thosa atoouats.

Your inizial suhatission(s), tocether with 1his request for additions) information, has been made availatle Jor
heomsypection. The Convnission urees vou 1o fide the 2dcih onﬂ] sebmussion{s) rrompiy 1o the above 2.dsess,
\'Ou heve ooy oquuesiiens recapding this request, please cail the Disclosure Division teoll free at (800) 424-9:30,
e boce] Washungton, DUCL welephione munnber 3s {202) 5252048,

—~
v

sele Mers c'aomd file their sulmission{s) with the Seeoreteny of the Senate, OfMice of Public Records, 119 D St
li Washinaton, D.C. 20210, Youse filers shovld file their subimissson(s) with the Clerk of the House, Griice 0,
‘\o ¢s and Reg 10340 Longworth House Oifice Buiiding, Waushington, D.C0 20515,

Jsiration,

FLC FORM 12

(Revised Apr) 1977)
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. ‘ ATTACHMENT #4 A-J

INDEX OF COMMUNICATION WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE

TELECON

-

I. Allen spoke to Lionel Daley 10/16/78 regarding Statement of Organization
(Amended ?) and Q3 '78 report

TTELECON
T. Allen spoke with Secretary and Mr, Fernandez 1/16/79 regarding Filing Statement
of Candidacy and outstanding RFAI's Ql, Q2, Q3 '78. #,-B

TELECON
C. Core spoke with Mr. Daley 1/22/79 regarding RFAI's and inability to obtain
records from former Treasurer, Mr. Morales.

TELICON

C. CGore spoke with Donald Kav, Assistant Treasurer 2/2/79 regarding status of
conmittee filing requirements, 44,~D

TEIISCON
C. Core spoke with Donald Kav, Assistant Treasurer 2/9/79 regarding outstanding
RIAT's. - E

cc: Letter 2/20/79 to Mr. Morales, former Treasurer, from Mr, Kay requesting
TeCcores. i -F

cc: Memo 2/22/79 to Mrs. Gjurich, Treasurer , from Mr. Kay, Assistant Treasurer,
regarding telephone contacts with Mr. Morales requesting records in his
possession. #4-G

Letter 3/6/79 from Mr. Kav to Joe Stoltz advising of Failure to obtain records

from Mr, Morales and requesting FEC's assistance. $:4-H
TELECON
I. Allen spoke with Mr. Kav 3/12/79 regarding letter addressed to Mr. Stoltz. HL-T

Letter 3/13/79 te 1. Allen from Mr, Kav regarding telecon 3/12/79. k-




ANANE®E Y. 1. Allen

. | ATTACHMENT #4-A
HEFORA UM T0R TILES ' :

RE: TELECOR
FROM:  Tdonel Doley, Treaswraor (Z213) 556-1757

DATE T 10/16/78  3:30
Fevunandes for Tresidont Comnitlee

Statenmt of Organization 10413 ard O3 veport (1978). (/2030501852

R

NAME O COMBTTTED:

(Amcrndedd o e )
Poonestad clavirication of Statemznt of Crgomiialicn 187130 1L

..... i oon
s e ood Statoront of Dogonizaticon novillylrg change of addreon, Lanle account
oluloTroensurnr,

3 N - - At 3 T T .
197N O3 roport 1s anconoats
{o o Trencaner

chvodn all renovs

so he can

0

will Lz oo

onsi
- inomead byl ey b venld racgive an RAAT for the 03, in Uthe neoy {vture,
- e aneauastad foore end Indoime flch sant to hvim,
o~
[N
—_




Attachment #4=5

e enolUi FPOR TiLLS . f\!if\"‘ﬂ.': 1. Allen

oo liood

FRomn: Py, Doavo ey .

DATL 1/16,710
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Al lALHIL L

FlnckAanpy 0

cries @ AL Chadwick Gore
RE:  VULLECON
Fhoh: Licos -t Daley (2123-550-1757), Tornonics [or Presddint to Chal Core

Ty

AL
DATE: S 1/E200, 30200

! . - A E T Y
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G s cAamael Looean Lo
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25,00 L Lo TOrN o sl
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o - . ATTACHMENT #4-D
HCRORAIDYUH: FOR TI1LLS (@ ANA YT ___Chadatck_tory

RE: TELECON

FROM: Donald A, Kay, Asst. Leencurer {2)13)832-4050

"

DATE: 2/2/79

HAVE OF COMBTIYTEL: Tevnandex Tor President Commities

ir. ay callesd co divscuns utotus of commitiee. 1 told Wim 1 wenld fovwnrd
copies of the commiccee’s roepores so rhat pregress could be mde on the
Risl's fov the Q1, Q2 & Q3 '748 veporin.

Ialso Anfero.d him we do not grant extensions on filing dendlines.



’ !\J_."l'ACH:‘U.‘.‘N'J. ifu= g
winoraioun: 1ok ries @ - ALY (ol ok Gove
RE:  TELECON '

FROM:  Ghiad Gore to Mr. Kay, Aser. Trensures
DATE: 279779

WAME OF COMMITTLD : Fevnandaez for Presidons Cammi L e

HY

: I : ' e e B T
Ve discunsad che probloms vith Yheo ocorviosTn o veporte cno oG i tied da o

Tulorsed Wim hat Lhe Avaly Syvatorn 3 sms] v Tovthe wming bory poahiic corarag,

-




ATTACHMENT #4-F

N . . ‘,-' o :"‘ :?
' [ v

PLENANDUZ TOR PRS0 ST COMMITIEE NN N R \
- A ol - 1
UL DGR e SR S s
. CHAT. G, CALITOL T DR

(1) & e

February 20, 1579

o FAr, Thein Morcelos .
. 218-G Overmount Aveonsuo '
- VWest Paltorson, New Jesey 074724 .
L ':F
i Deoar K. "\nGl“ILR- :
‘-
-~ !
R ressurer of tho Presidanricl i
o i comaiitos with the Fodernt Sloction
B i 2o Proesidoonital Condtioet
- Comniiiiie noyour ',JCT.SLF:E-‘.‘-H. Lm sevess) oczesions, vie hove athod vou te sehinht -
fhem io us |
~ We cre mcsiving an enomtous emnt ol of orosgre fivn the Federol Flection Comme
ivdon for thecs rocoeds; conscauontly, b zeny of ihis latter, woe cre informing tho

Federol Eleclion Cca:nmls:i:;n oGr v e o you Tor cur vecords,

We urge you to Temedicicly comply with our request to thab v con des! diractly

vith the Fedorol Cloct Commi:ri::: ~ thore molters of cancenn o it ;

Very traly youss,

Donzid AL {lay '

Aassivtent trearurer p

car Foderal Plection Cov-lzrion

Cilda Vajoraues Chimic’, Trewsurar

Practin G, Costiile, Lo, Chairmien




' ATTACHMENT #4-G
MEMORAND UM v E e -
- @ MEMORARDY ® COLLt
10! Gilde Pojorguez Gjurizh
FROM: | Donald A, ey, Assistant Treasurer AR -'n'",'l

DATC: . Febivey 22, 1979 !.'5 [ier

On Felvoery 12, 1979, Mo, Femnceder peconaily polie fo My Morolus by telephons

in the late eltemesn of his bome To ey Jersey . At that time, Mo, Formondaz inforned

P Rl thal dhe Dodoel Plesis o Coenm

on 1l of TR ERUe PRPIAT O |
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‘ ATTACHMENT {#l4-11
FLERNAY DEZ FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTER = !"?-’NU
21145 DEVONSHIRE STREET RN ANENENIRT
CHATSWGRTH, CALITORNIA 9131 COpM " SIUY
(212) BC2-4050

FAR 9 i 2y

KMoach 6, 1979

Fedoral Elociion Commission
]C‘?...} ]fI lI‘LIf |\.\1‘I.
\’v"(:ﬂumgfon, D, C, 20442

Al Jor Sigh
Ludi Division

tedof time o Joly 1, 1975 16 his relign tion on
i
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e neriod \'.f:'.-;'-rr
i RA, Morates' pociossion, ond vee or
1o comaply wih vour reques! uatil he refurns rzid e

Vie have vrition lo We, Morales on Februeiy 192, 1979 and o
o hitn on the lelenhone about returning the records to us, He
informed Mot ke v Ly send the recorcs lur has et o do s
informed us that he would send us the records lut has yet io do o,
May vee reauest ar this Hime i'l*ra‘i' your office lend its support fo us
by veriting Mr. Mavales ai s home, 218-G Overmaunt Avenue,
Wost Potterooir, New Jersey, 07424, wilh the rsquast thot he

g s the records. Perhos hone call would e inordor. HS
send us tne records. Perhios a phone call would be in ordar. His

telephaone puher is (201) 705 - 0244,

Very frely yours,

Daneld AL Loy
Ascisiant Treasurer
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. . O ATTACHMENT #4-J

FERNANDEZ FGR PRESIDENT COMMITTER

Fyogorio»
21149 DEVOISHIRE STRENT CERCA
NEIRAEN
CHATSWORTH, CALIFORMIA G131 (iihan
" (213} 002.4050

e 1S Pl 20 o0

March 13, 1979

Ma, heone Allen

F(‘dew? fi;ciion Comoission
1325 "R Sireat,, MLV,
\’Jos;m'.gion, D.C, 203

‘
Deer 15, Allen:
This totier will confirm our conversation of Marcihv 12, 190¢ in wlich we discusszd inis
committee filing of the 1978 yeor ond report,
To recnunt oor problems in geiting necassery informalion for ihe vepori, M., llezna
Advarez Treosn vee Trer ey of the Pooddantic! Candidate Committee frorm Jonuery 1,
filioi dote she recigned and fuined her records ovar fo
FA-  Pein Moralss sex'\--:d b thet conncily foom
incenic he rerignzd and failed w 'iurn over 151:
Treasurer,
. Lionz!l Deley ther served os Trec:uier of the Fernander Foyr Presicznt Conmittes from
AU@L,: 29,0978 uniil Janncry 24, 1979, , vihon he recigned, On Jonvary 25, 1977
Mrs. Gilda Dojorquaz Gjurich was apzointcd Treomurer of the Ferrandzz For Presicznt

Commitice, a pasition which Mrs, G;u, e still hotids,

At ihis fime vee ore citempting by il mears ai our dispesol to persuode Mr. Maorales to
lorvoardd ihe records to us for the perviod Jonvory 1, 1978 1o August 23, 1970, As we

cxpleinzd on the phane o you and on March 2, to M. Joe Stoltz of yaur offica, it is

our #arnesi desire fo comply with ihe regulations of the FEC with recaid o the timely
filing of reports. Ve Tecl, howvever, we cannat ﬁi@ honestly ond cccurdivty wiibout

Yhe 1970 informaiion Mr. Movlaz: refures io send,
Tope i Ive vemprpe
Very froly yours,
0 )
R P ) R AN vRe

Donald AL Kay
Assiztent Treamurer

ce: Ms, Heono Alvarer Fresen
Mo, Ldvety Moralos

Lionct Daley

Mrs. Giida Bojoraucs Gjurich




Ot R RELEVANT [NTORMATLON: ATTACHMENT #5

|. ILleana Alvarez Fresen - 1/1/78 - 6/9/78 Signed April 10 and July 10 '78 reports.

Comnittee has three{3) tormer Treasurers:

72, LEdwin Morales - 7/6/78 - 8/23/78 - Did not submit any reports. Mr. Morales has in
his possession, all records for the period 1/1/78 through 8/12/78.
To date, he has not cocperated with the committee's cfficers’
continucus requests to forward all records.

3. Lionel Daly - 8/29/78 - 1/24/79 - Has not filed '78 YE report.(RCTR for YE '78 Non-iile

RESULTS OF IN-DUFTH ANALYSIS

Varioeus individuals are currently or have been in the past connected with both the
Fernandez for President Committee (Presidential Candidate Committee) and the Republican
National Hispanic Assembly (an affilliate of the Republican National Committee). Thev
are as follows:

Benjamin Fernandez was Chairman of the Republican Natieonal Hispanic Assembly until the
cine of his announcement as a candidate. .

Marein G, Castille is currently the Chairman of the Fernandez for President Committec
and Geueral Counsel for the Republican National Hispanic Assembly.

Ileana Alvavrez Tresen, a former Treasurer for Fernandez for President Committee., is
the Executive Dirvector and Assistant Treacurer for the Republican National Hispanic
Assembly .,

Gilca B. Gjurich, present Ivreasurer of tne Fernsndez tor President Committee, it
A member of the Executive Committee for the Republican National Hispanic Assembly.

Edwin Morales,a tormer Treasurer for Phe Fernaneez for President Cermmitte and a
[ tcldman for the Republican National !!ispanic Assemblv.
SLE ATTACHMINT #3-A

Thare is a pessibility that the Republican Natienal Hispanic Assembly Committee has
made undisclosed in-kind centributions to the Ternandez for President Committee (Formerlvy
Presidential Candidate Committee) in the fotm of salaries. Ms. Fresen and Mr. Morales
vaceived salavies from the Republican National Hispanic Assembly Committee at the time
that they wevre Treasurers for the Fernandez for President Committee. (The Fernandez
for President Committee does not disclose expenditurves for salavies.}

SEE ATTACHMENT #3-B T
The original dobt in the amount of 52,6069.50 owed by the Fernandez for President Committes,
(Formerly Presidential Candidate Committee) to the Republican National Hispanic Assembly
for unauthorized use of an air travel credit card has been paid by the Republican National
Higpanic Assembly and is disclosed by the Republicen Natienal Hispanic Assemblv as an

involuntary lean to the (Presidential Candidate Committee) Fervnandez for President Coinmitree,

Tor bedt as reporzed hy the Fernandez for Presidant Commicttee
See Attachment #2-B

For Debt as repovted by the Republican National Hispanic Assembl:
SEE ATTACHMINT #5-C

Nelither Committee discloses the loan as a contribution.

e Republican National Hispanic Assemblv committee is scheduled for audit 3/28/79.

sudit and RAD have discussed these mattcers.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TI25 K SIRFET NW
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

THIS 1S THE BEGIGIING OF MR #___ =

Date Filmed /- A0~ X! Camera No., =-- 2

-~

Cameraman ‘;Q{)C/




1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINGTON,DC. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE
PUBLIC FTLE OF CLOSED MR A2
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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S5.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) Intermal rules and (7) Investigatory
practices files

(3) Exempted by other v~  (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and (9) Well Information
commercial or {(geographic or
financial information geophysical)
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END OF ADDITIONAL MATERIAL FOR CLOSED MR O\ 51
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